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2502. 

APPROVAL, BO~DS OF CITY OF SA;o.JDUSKY, ERIE COUNTY, OHI0-
$50,000.00. 

CoLu~rncs, OHIO, Xovember 3, 1930. 

Rclireme11t Board, State Teachers Retirement System, Columb11s, Ohio. 

2503. 

DISAPPROVAL, THREE GA~IE REFUGE LEASES IN ~10NTGO~IERY 
COUNTY. 

CoLUMBUs, OHIO, November 3, 1930. 

HoN. ]OHN 'W. THoMPSON, Commissioner, Divisio1~ of Conservation, Columbus, Ohio. 
DEAR SIR:-You have submitted for my approval the following leases which grant 

lands to the state for game refuge purposes : 

No. 
2085 
2086 
2087 

Gra11tor 
Grand Yiew Hills Co., Washington Tp., Montgomery CO------­
Grand View Hills Co., ·washington Tp., Montgomery Co. ---­
Miami Conservancy District of Dayton 0., Butler Tp., Mont-

gomery County _ ----------------------------------------

Acres 
175.15 
69.13 

50.00 

After examination of leases Nos. 2085 and 2086, supra, and the duplicate copies, 
find that the signatures of Hannah G. Stroop, President, and F. G. Stroop, Secre­

tary-Treasurer, appear at the end of the leases, but the words "Grand View Hills 
Company" do not appear above their signatures. In other words, it does not appear 
who the president and secretary-treasurer represent. This should be corrected by 
typing in the words "Grand View Hills Company, by" directly above the two signa­
tures. Moreover, the original order sheets for these leases show that the lands are 
situated in Dayton Township, while the leases say that the lands are in Wiishington 
Township. I suppose that the leased lands are in Washington Township. Hence the 
original orders should be amended to agree with the leases. 

As for lease X o. 2087, and triplicate copies, supra, I find upon examination that the 
ol"iginal order shows the leased lands to be in Dayton Township, while the lease says 
Butler Township. I believe that the original order should be amended to show that 
the lands are in Butler Township. 

I feel that it is improper to approve these leases, until the corrections indicated 
above are made, and therefore I am enclosing said leases without my approval en­
dorsed thereon. 

Respectfully, 
GILBERT BETTMAN, 

Attorney Gmeral. 


